<4, AUSTRALIA L
S

Administrative
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FOI ref: 2020/0059
10 June 2020

Mr John Smith
By email: foi+request-6366-79be96a3@righttoknow.org.au

Dear Mr Smith,
Acknowledgement and Transfer of Freedom of Information Request no. 2020/0059

| refer to your request for access to documents under the Freedom of Information Act
1982 (FOI Act) received on 29 May 2020.

You have requested access to:

‘...a copy of the termination email sent to Terry Carney in the month of
September 2017.’

The document you have requested is more closely related to the functions of another
agency. | have therefore transferred your request to the Attorney-General’'s Department
(the Department) under section 16(1) of the FOI Act.

Your request was received on 29 May 2020 and the 30 day statutory period for
processing your request commenced from the day after that date. The Attorney-
General's Department will treat your request as though it received it the same day we
did. You should therefore expect a decision from the Department by 29 June 2020. The
30 day period may be extended if the Department needs to consult other parties or for
other reasons permitted under the FOI Act.

If you have any questions about your FOI request, please contact the Attorney-
General’'s Department at foi@ag.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Skye M
Authorised FOI Officer (APS 6)
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